Coastal Carolina University

CCU Digital Commons

Staff Senate

University Archives and Special Collections

8-13-2019

Staff Senate, August 13, 2019

Coastal Carolina University

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.coastal.edu/staff-senate

Recommended Citation

Coastal Carolina University, "Staff Senate, August 13, 2019" (2019). *Staff Senate*. 10. https://digitalcommons.coastal.edu/staff-senate/10

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives and Special Collections at CCU Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Staff Senate by an authorized administrator of CCU Digital Commons. For more information, please contact commons@coastal.edu.

Staff Senate

August 13, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Note: The remarks of the senators and others are summarized and not verbatim. The recording of this meeting is available in the Staff Senate Secretary's office.

PRESENT: Sandra Baldridge-Adrian; Dwayne Beam; Jean Bennett; Allison Crandell; Michael Cruise; Amanda Darden; John Dooley; Cecilia Dockery; Lynn Fox; Mark Garrison; Sandra Hatcher; Dawn Hitchcock; Marcus Holmes; Margaret Hurt; Sharon McCants; Melanie McKeefery; Justin Poindexter; Wendy Singleton; Bryce Skipper; Michele Varga; David Yancey; Travis Youngblood; Bobbi Yurkin

SUBSTITUTIONS: Reagan Moore for Shaun Bannon; Debbie Burch for Carolyn Bender; Sheila Singleton for Gregory Nance

ABSENT: Judy Johns

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Dr. David DeCenzo; Travis Overton; Dr. Dan Ennis; Tavarus Roussell; Gracia Gavin; Eileen Soisson; Rein Mungo; Dan Lawless; Debbie Connor; Atiya Stokes-Brown; Lori Cox; BJ Landrum; David Frost; Steve Harrison; Bertha Fladger; Yvette Jefferson

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Approval of the July 9 minutes were moved by Lynn Fox and seconded by John Dooley. **The minutes passed (26 in favor, 0 not in favor, 0 abstain)**

SENATE PRESIDENT REMARKS:

• David asked Dr. DeCenzo to address the rumors that the Employee Dependent Tuition Assistance Program is being suspended. Dr. DeCenzo confirmed that the program in its current format has basically stopped. Incoming freshmen will be allowed to take part in the program but we are not sure what will happen to future students. The Board of Trustees has agreed to honor everyone who is currently in the program. We cannot use state funds for this program so we are looking to use Foundation funds. Being able to continue this program in the future will require a change to state laws. We are reaching out to other state universities hoping to get them on board with asking that this law be changed.

PRESIDENT AND OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

President DeCenzo:

- Students move in this Saturday and classes start next Wednesday. We are excited to have the students back.
- We won't know the real enrollment numbers until the first day of classes; then we have to certify those numbers by mid-October.

- The General Staff Meeting will be held on August 28th at 11:00 am in Wheelwright Auditorium.
- New Faculty Orientation will be held this Friday.

Interim Provost Ennis:

• We have learned that Orientation is not just a Student Affairs or Academic Affairs activity, it takes everyone. Thank you for doing your part to make everyone feel welcome.

Presentation:

• Eileen Soisson presented an overview of the revamped New Employee Orientation Program. The new program will have Orientation taking place once a month (on the third Tuesday of most months to accommodate both hire dates [1st and 16th]).

TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION:

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- Student Pay Ad Hoc Committee no report
- Take Your Child to Work Committee no report
- Policy and Welfare Committee no report
- Membership Committee no report
- Communication Committee no report

Even though a senator sends a substitute to the senate meetings, this does not negate their absence. The Membership Committee was asked to draft a motion for the next meeting to amend the bylaws to state that substitutions do not erase an absence for a Senator.

Dr. Atiya Stokes-Brown has requested a senator be added as a representative of the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion department. The Membership Committee will look into this request and report back to the Senate in September.

OLD BUSINESS:

none

NEW BUSINESS:

- A motion was submitted to recognize graduating veterans/service members at graduation.
 Sandra Baldridge-Adrian made the motion and John Dooley seconded it. The motion reads as follows: In recognition of veterans and active service members during graduation, add a student's branch of military service followed by their current capacity in that branch of service (veteran, retired, active duty, national guard, or reserve) to the program. The student should have the option of adding their rank. The motion passed (26 in favor, 0 not in favor, 0 abstain).
- I would like to make a suggestion to the Staff Senate that campus televisions (such as are
 hanging in the 1st floor of Kimbel Library) or the eboards, be used for showing CCU sports when
 the teams are away from the home fields/courts. I would also suggest past games could be
 shown on the televisions or eboards. In order to highlight all of CCU's teams and provide more

exposure for those sports that do not necessarily receive the same level of attention, Women's Softball, Lacrosse, Beach Volleyball, both Tennis teams, Track and Field and even the men's CCU club Hockey Team could be shown. I believe this would serve to increase interest in these other sports and provide patrons in the library or other buildings an opportunity to see CCU sports they may not have otherwise paid attention to in the past. Some variation of this idea would be fine as well. I do not think showing these sports in the library or even the Student Union would interfere with the University sales in which patron pay for watching games through a subscription. I would like to make a suggestion that campus televisions or the eboards, be used for showing CCU sports when the teams are away from the home fields/courts. This would require extensive changes to existing eboards. No action taken.

- The emergency box in the library, located near the main circulation desk, should contain an emergency Automated External Defibrillator (AED) but currently does not. Instead, there is a sign stating: AED OUT OF SERVICE for maintenance IN CASE OF EMERGENCY DIAL 911 When someone is having a heart attack, every second counts. If someone runs to an emergency box only to find that no Automated External Defibrillator is there, precious seconds that could save a life are lost. Please seek additional funding for the purchase of spare AED units, so that when one needs to be repaired, another one is available to be swapped in its place. Doing so would ensure that there is never a time where an AED is needed but unavailable. These machines are maintained by an outside company; they do not have enough machines to replace all of them when doing maintenance on a machine. No action taken.
- To help with student registration, all students who register by a certain date should have their name submitted in a drawing for a designated parking spot for that semester. This will help promote registration, and have students engaged in registering early. No action taken.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- The state bonus payment will be distributed on October 31st in accordance with the directive from state OHR which states that 'payment will be made on the first pay date occurring on or after October 16, 2019'.
- Human Resources is rolling out an Internal Job Posting system for positions that are open only to current CCU employees. This will not be on the regular Job Posting site. More information will be sent out shortly with instructions and where to find the postings.
- Welcome to Bobbi Yurkin who has replaced Lisa Bernadyn on Staff Senate.
- There will be a student Career Fair on September 11th in the HTC Center. Service members will be recognized at the fair.
- An Honors Student Orientation will be taking place this Saturday, August 17th.
- Faculty/Staff Benevolence Fund has a current balance of \$1959.45. Please donate.

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:52 am